NWB Manager of Licensing

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2005 1:11 PM

To: Nicole westcott

Cc: Joe Murdock

Subject: Stornaway's Applicatiens hern Nunavut Area, Central Nunuavut Area and Baffin Island

Area (NWB2NNA, NWB2CNA and NWB2BIA)

Regarding the 3 new applications received in this office on May 11, 2005, we are unable to
send these out for review until Stornaway is able to specify coordinates in lats and
longs. This is particularily important for water source and waste disposal. We cannot
accept the map numbers given as it's too broad and encompasses too large an area. Any
questions please contact the technical advisor assigned to these files. His name is Joe
Murdock, phone B867-360-6338 and email coordinator@nwb.nunavut.ca

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



Record of Conversation

Date: June 1%, 2005

NWB Licence: Project: Application for new
NWB2BIA; NWB2CNA; Licenses
NWB2NNA

From: Nicole Westcoft —{ Organization: Stomoway Diamond Corporation

To: Joe Murdock Phone/Fax: (604) 331-2259
Email:

| Re: Application and exploration coordinates ]

Advised Nicole that in order to deem the impact of a waste deposit (borehole drilling and base camp use),
and the extraction of water, a more refined project area was required. Currently the three applications
submitted apply for use in whole Nunvut Regions (i.e. The entire Baffin Island). This will not enable a fair
technical assessment. Nicole to contact exploration team for itinerary to determine possible camping stakes
and possible areas where boreholes are to be drilled. Advised Nicole that I will out of the office until

Monday June 6™ 2005.

NWB Actions requested: Wait for correspondence from the proponent.

NWB Actions committed: Begin PTR after correspondence from proponent.

Joe Murdack
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
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Susie lkkutisluk

From: Susie Ikkutisluk [licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent:  Friday, May 27, 2005 11:05 AM

To: ‘info@stronowaydiamonds.com'

Subject: NWB2CNA New Water License Application

Good Morning;

The NWB have received an application for water license on May 11, 2005 for the Central Nunavut Area. The file
is in preliminary technical review at this time. We ask that the Nunavut Water Board be given the specific Lats and
longs before this can go out for distribution for review and comments.

If you need more information, don't hesitate to contact the water board office.

Susie

Susie |kkutisluk
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338

Fax (867)360-6369

5/27/2005



